Choice of PhD Research Lab
TO:

Rotating First Year BDS Students

FROM:
Shelley Maxted, BDS Graduate Program Manager
RE:

Major Professor Choice

As your third rotation is drawing to a close, the next step is to choose a research lab. 
It is your responsibility to arrange your thesis lab with the professor of your choice.  You should discuss the possibility of joining their lab on a permanent basis.  Once an agreement is made, both you and your mentor will need to sign the form below and submit it to the Grad Program Manager.  Please note, you must identify a lab that ensures your RA support can continue after August 31.  If you are having trouble choosing a lab, please reach out to Prof. Roy and me.

REMINDER:  Please remember that your mentor must have funds available to support you when you join the lab, or when your current funding ends if you have a fellowship or a training grant slot.

If you should have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to reach out: maxted@wisc.edu or stop by the office, 4745 Medical Sciences Center.
= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = 

Name of BDS Student:​​​​​​​​​​​​​_________________________________

Name of PI:  _________________________________________

By signing below, the above-named BDS mentor and mentee mutually agree that the mentee is joining the mentor’s lab effective __________________________ and the mentor has a minimum of two years of financial support to fund the student’s RAship.

 

 
_________________________________

____________________




Mentee Signature

Date

_________________________________

____________________



Faculty Mentor Signature

Date
Aug 2024


